

NEHAL ABUBAKAR

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am a competent Web Designer and Developer with over 3 years of solid working experience developing sites for agency clients. I am a creative person who is able to produce websites from concept to launch. Having a detailed understanding of best UX principles and best SEO practices, my sites are optimized to load fast, be responsive and are a pleasure to use. I have worked effectively as an independent and as a part of a team, and I am capable of being highly productive either way.

CONTACT

**Phones:**

+92 320-9268433

**E-mail:**

nehalabubakar62@gmail.com

**Website:**

<https://nehalabubakar.com>

SKILLS

- + HTML 5
- + CSS 3
- + Bootstrap
- + JavaScript
- + jQuery
- + Wordpress
- + Photoshop
- + PHP
- + Codeigniter
- + OOP
- + MVC
- + MySQL
- + Oracle

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancing

(2018 - Present)

Web Designer & Developer

I have been working for 3+ years as a freelance developer on multiple platforms like fiverr, guru, freelancer, upwork and many more.

KandN's

(February 2022)

Wordpress/PHP Developer

- + Designing and implementing new features and functionalities.
- + Establishing and guiding website's architecture.
- + Ensuring high-performance and availability while managing all technical aspects of the CMS.

BSY Enterprises

(Aug 2021 - Jan 2022)

Lead Developer

- + Designing and managing website backend including database and server integration.
- + Directing the development team in the design, development, coding, testing and debugging of applications.

Twin World Technologies

(July 2019 - March 2021)

Junior Web Developer

- + Designing and delivering high quality bespoke cross browser websites.
- + Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- + Applying websites on wordpress platform.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science In Software Engineering

Indus University

(2016 - 2021)

Intermediate In Pre-Engineering

Fatimiyah College

(2014 - 2016)

BeaconHouse School System

Cambridge System (Schooling)



FACEBOOK/NEHAL.ABUBAKAR



LINKEDIN/NEHAL-ABUBAKAR-5AB9AA135/



+92 320-9268433

NEHAL ABUBAKAR

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am a competent Web Designer and Developer with over 3 years of solid working experience developing sites for agency clients. I am a creative person who is able to produce websites from concept to launch. Having a detailed understanding of best UX principles and best SEO practices, my sites are optimized to load fast, be responsive and are a pleasure to use. I have worked effectively as an independent and as a part of a team, and I am capable of being highly productive either way.

CONTACT



Phones:

+92 320-9268433



E-mail:

nehalabubakar62@gmail.com



Website:

<https://nehalabubakar.com>

SKILLS

- + HTML 5
- + CSS 3
- + Bootstrap
- + JavaScript
- + jQuery
- + Wordpress
- + Photoshop
- + PHP
- + Codeigniter
- + OOP
- + MVC
- + MySQL
- + Oracle

PROJECTS

+ www.idevdirect.com

A complete Affiliate system where there are more than 150 payment API integrations available. The system is fully dynamic and is multilingual and some of the highlighted features are Multi-Tiers System, Fraud Prevention, IP Tracking, Dynamic Commission Payments, Affiliate Debits, Commissions Blocking, Traffic Monitoring, Email Templating, Social Media Campaigns, Third Party Email APIs Integration, Plugins Installation, URL Overwriting System, Custom Themes Integration. There is complete reporting system where all the payments, commissions and debits can be filtered out. Also, the system provides Webhooks and REST APIs to integrate it within a third party system.

+ www.academyofvoice.com

It is an online vocal training portal built on CodeIgniter Framework. The features revolve around dynamic vocal notes graphical reports and the vocal training PDF reports, calculated based on vocal notes formula, depending on the progress of the user. The project includes payment gateways with discounts and trail periods methodology implemented with the plans. The project is multilingual and the settings are given in the admin panel. The user has an option to upgrade/renew their plans. There is a complete reporting system in the admin panel where the progress of the users can be seen. There is a complete matrix reporting system where all the payments of users with their progress, activities, logins and training can be filtered out by date of joining, date of payments, progress statuses and many other.

+ www.talktosanta.com

The project idea revolves around live videos calls, using OpenTok API, and pre-recorded videos from Santa. The customer buys a live call or a pre-recorded video from the store. The pre-recorded videos or personalized videos, that are recorded by the Santa for the customer, are merged with two other videos 1) starting video 2) ending video. To merge the video I used FFmpeg library.

